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GOVERMMENTAL ETHICS:
Representation of Associatlon
in Contract Negotiations

Y

Hionorable Michael M. Mihm
State's Attorney

Peoria County

Peoria, Xllinois 61602

Dear Mr. Mihm:

union in contract negotiations with the housing authority.

Section 3 prohibits a public official from representing

an association in the making of any contract on which the
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official may be called upon to vote. The section reads in
pertinent part as follows:

- "No person holding any office, either by
election or appointment under the laws or
constitution of this state, may be in any
manner interested, either directly or indirectly,
in his own name or in the name of any other
person, association, trust or corporation, in
any contract or the performance of any work in

~ the making or letting of which such officer may

f be called upon to act.:or vote. No such officer

» may represent. either as agent or otherwise,
any pexrson, association, trust or corporation,
with respect to any application or bid for

any contract or work in regard to which such
officer may be called upon to vote. # * %
(Emphasis added.) '

It_igumqupinien that section 3 of the Corrupt
P:actiées'act is violated when a housing aufﬁbrify QOmmisqx
sioner rep¥eéents a”labgr'union in céntract negotiaticns
with the housing authorlty. A housing authority commissioner
is a puhlic official for the purposes of the COrrupt Practices
Act (Ill, Att'y. Gen. Op. No. NP-596, issued May 31, 1973.)
A.cqmmiqsioner is resﬁonéiblg for voting on th;.hiring of
housing authority employees,_ (111, Rev. Stat. l§75,;qh.

67 1/2{ par. 6.) ﬁhen a commissioner reé:eseats'an'associa-

tion, such as a labor union, in contract negotiatioqs with
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" the housing,authoiity of which he"is a member he is in clear
”.violatlon of the second ‘sentence of section 3 of the COrrupt
Practices Act. The commissxoner represents an aasociation
with respect to the application for a contract in regard to
which he may be called upcn to vote._

It should be noted that section 3 of the Corrupt
.Practices Act was recently amended by Publlc Act 80—938.
That Act provides that a public officlal under certain
circumstances. may contract thh the governing body of which
he is a member; however, the Act does not affcct the pro~-
'hibiticn in the second sentence of section 3; "public
officials continue to be barred from representing associa-
tions with respect to contracts on which they may be called
upon to vote.

Very truly yours,

ATTORNEY GENERAL




